



Department for Energy Security & Net Zero

Michael Shanks MP
**Department for Energy Security &
Net Zero**
55 Whitehall
London
SW1A 2HP

Heather Morrell
Senior Policy & Projects Executive
Aberdeen & Grampian Chamber of Commerce

Email: Heather.morrell@agcc.co.uk

www.gov.uk

Our ref: MCB2026/09565

29 July 2026

Dear Heather and co-signatories,

Thank you for your letter of 8 July to the Prime Minister, Chancellor and the Secretary of State regarding the Jackdaw and Rosebank projects. I am responding as this matter falls under my Ministerial portfolio.

In March this year, the Offshore Petroleum Regulator for Environment and Decommissioning (OPRED) requested further information from the developer on the Jackdaw and Rosebank projects. The developer submitted information in relation to each project on 19 June which was published and currently open to separate public consultation periods closing on 10 and 17 August respectively.

Since these projects are each subject to a live regulatory process, it would not be appropriate for me to comment further on them or the points you raised at this time.

Best wishes,

MICHAEL SHANKS MP
Minister of State for Energy